1035 FOLSOM STREET ® SAN FRANCISCO, CA = 94103

415.487.2166 Fax 415. 487.2169 » website: http://www.sompac.com
Advisory body to the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency

HEALTH, SAFETY & HUMAN SERVICES SUBCOMMITTEE
Tuesday November 6, 2007
12:00 Noon

Presiding Chair (12:12 PM)
Ingrid Aquino

Chair’s Report (12:12 PM)

Determination of Quorum (12:12 PM)

Present: Ingrid Aquino, John Melone/SAN (/12:12 PM) and Antoinetta Stadlman (/12:06
PM)

Absent: John Markham, Raymon Smith and Dipak Patel
Staff: Marcia Ban and Karen Nolan

Agency: Cathy Pickering

Guests: Mary McCue/MJM Management and Andy Harris/Rancho Parnassus
Approval of minutes (12:13 PM)

Motion: “To approve the minutes of the October 2007 Health, Safety & Human Services
Subcommittee.”

Vote: Yes: 3 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes
Agenda Order (12:14 PM)

1,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10,11,2,12

Motion: “To approve the agenda order hearing the Chair’s Report after item 11.”
Vote: Yes: 3 No: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Passes
Announcement of next Human Services Committee meeting

The next Health, Safety & Human Services Subcommittee will meet on Tuesday

December 4th, 2007 at 12:00 noon.

Agenda Item 6. PACland Crime Matters by SFPD (12:15 PM)
Skip due to the absence of a police representative.

HS & HS/Minutes (7 November 07) -1-



Agenda Item 7. Alleyway Improvements Update by Cathy Pickering (12:16 PM)
Ms. Pickering announced that the charrette for the alleyway improvements was held
September 29" and there was a fairly good turnout. There will be a follow up meeting
most likely in December. The Agency will notify everyone when a date is selected. They
hope to begin work sometime after the beginning of January 2008.

Ms. Stadlman wanted to know what came out of the charrette. Ms. Pickering stated
that there were ideas for traffic calming, street trees, wider sidewalks, more lighting, etc.
There was a discussion regarding the definition of charrette.

Agenda Item 8. Follow-Up on Hanging Flower Baskets on Sixth Street by Cathy
Pickering (12:22 PM)

Ms. Pickering announced that we spoke of hanging flower baskets on 6" Street last
month. She stated that she did some research and found that there are several
problems with hanging baskets. Ms. Pickering pointed out that the hanging baskets
around city hall and the ballpark are huge and there are wider sidewalks in these areas.
She stated that she has not seen hanging baskets in residential/business neighborhoods
like 6™ Street. Another problem is the expense because there are no public funds for a
project like this and no funds for the ongoing maintenance of hanging baskets. Ms.
Pickering stated that we must ask ourselves if this is a good fit in a business district.
Hanging baskets are not currently in the Agency’s plan of projects to do.

Ms. Ban mentioned that there are hanging baskets along 24™ Street in Noe Valley and
this is a residential/business district. MUM Management has the contract for
maintenance through the CBD. Ms. McCue stated that the problem with the hanging
baskets along 24™ Street is that they grow down and obstruct things such as stop signs.
Mr. Melone stated that the baskets around city hall are huge and we could have smaller
hanging baskets with some type of ivy rather than flowers. It would be a lot less upkeep
and you would not have to change the baskets seasonally cutting down on maintenance
costs.

Ms. Aquino stated that she knows of two merchants who have stated that they would
sponsor a hanging basket at their business. She stated that this item was placed on the
agenda for discussion at Mr. Smith’s request. Ms. Pickering stated that the Agency will
not fund hanging baskets. She stated that Urban Solutions would like to pursue flower
baskets in front of businesses along 6™ Street.

Agenda Item 9. Follow-Up on Trash Receptacles on Sixth Street by Cathy
Pickering (12:25 PM)

Ms. Pickering announced that she invited Ms. McCue to attend today’s meeting and
provide cleaning schedules for 6" Street. She referred to the trash receptacles on 6™
Street and stated that it is a city policy to have less trash cans and the Agency has
nothing to do with this policy. Ms. Pickering would request that this item be removed
from the agenda.

Ms. Ban stated that at the last PAC meeting, members brought up the issue of the trash
receptacles for the Alder Hotel and Plaza Apartments being left out and this is the
reason for this agenda item. Ms. Pickering stated that she could speak to Ms. Carson
with regard to the Plaza Apartments.

HS & HS/Minutes (7 November 07) -2-



Ms. McCue stated that there is a way for the garbage company to monitor property
owners who leave their trash receptacles out and if it continues the garbage company
can cite them. She stated that we would first want to inform the property owners that
they are out of compliance. Then if it continued they could be cited. Mr. Melone stated
that this is the third time he has brought this problem up and it has gone on since before
May. He stated that these property owners need a letter from the HS & HS
Subcommittee telling them that they must put their dumpsters away or they will be cited.
Ms. McCue stated that she could work on this issue with the property owners.

Ms. McCue announced that MUM Management would be shifting their focus of
operations from Noe Valley to the Central Market area. She stated that they have
contributed all that they could in Noe Valley. Ms. McCue stated that MJM will have a
central dispatch number that she will get out to the community. When someone sees a
problem they can call the dispatch number and the problem can be addressed right
away. She would appreciate the PAC’s assistance in educating and training people to
call the dispatch number.

Agenda Item 10. MUM Management Cleaning Schedule by Cathy Pickering

(12:34 PM)

Ms. McCue announced that MUM Management is working in concert with Clean City
Coalition to provide street cleaning services. She provided everyone with a schedule for
tree maintenance, street sweeping, graffiti abatement, litter removal and power washing.
Ms. McCue stated that MJM does the tree maintenance on Tuesday, Thursday and
Saturday. They provide the street sweeping, graffiti abatement, litter removal and power
washing on Saturday and Sunday and Clean City provides these services during the
weekdays.

MJM provides steam cleaning twice per month on the first and third weeks of the month
as well as special tree services. They prune the palm fronds prior to the rainy season
and then again in the spring. Ms. McCue explained that most trees are pruned on a 2-
year cycle except for the new, younger trees that are pruned yearly. Tree soils are
analyzed yearly and a tree arborist inspects the trees semi-annually. All trees are
fertilized once per year.

Ms. McCue stated that MUM works with a chemist to match paint colors for painting over
the graffiti. Ms. Aquino referred to a building on Howard Street between 6" and 7"
Streets and wanted to know if the graffiti on this building could be addressed. Ms. Ban
referred to the street cleaning and stated that two PAC members expressed concerns
regarding late night street cleaning near the Seneca and Knox Hotels. One member
mentioned that the street cleaning trucks park and idle under the windows of the Seneca
Hotel late at night. Ms. Ban explained that this item was placed on the agenda to
address these concerns. Ms. McCue stated that she could look at the cleaning
schedule, but it is usually best to do the street cleaning late at night or very early on
weekend mornings when very few people are out on the street.

Agenda Item 11. Palm Tree Specialist Report by Cathy Pickering (12:45 PM)

Ms. McCue announced that she became involved in MUM Management due to her love
of open public space, being an environmentalist and her love of trees. She works closely
with an arborist to care for the trees.

HS & HS/Minutes (7 November 07) -3-



Ms. McCue referred to concerns of leaning palm trees and stated that MJM went back to
the company that planted the trees. They found that there had been a breach in the
basement work that caused the leaning. MJM fixed the sinkholes near the basements
temporarily, but the city must now come out and complete a permanent fix.

Ms. McCue gave everyone a handout regarding a meeting that was held between MJM,
Ms. Pickering, the Department of the Environment, the SF Bureau of Construction
Management, Bureau of Engineering and Kenneth Allen, consulting Arborist and Palm
Specialist. She stated that it was determined that some of the palms have a disease
commonly known as pink rot. They can survive this disease, but not always. Ms. McCue
was concerned after receiving a report from Mr. Allen, (copy given to members) the
palm specialist, regarding the steps needed to be taken to resolve this problem with the
palms. She explained that the palm specialist is recommending a treatment of a
fungicide. Ms. McCue expressed her concerns because MJM Management is an
environmentally friendly company and has not used nor requested the use of chemical
pesticides for any of MUM’s projects. To help save the palm trees and only as a last
resort will these chemicals be used.

Mr. Allen has assured MJM that the trees can be treated with only one application of the
herbicide. Ms. Aquino wanted to know the danger of these chemicals to people. Ms.
McCue stated that there is no danger to people. Her concern is for the trees and the
affect on the trees. MJM has a policy against the use of herbicides and will agree to this
treatment only as a last resort to save the palms.

Ms. McCue referred to the palm tree that was located at the corner of 6™ and Folsom
Streets. She stated that this tree died and had to be cut down. It will not be replaced
because it was not supposed to be planted there to begin with. The contractor had an
extra palm tree and planted it there, but it died. Ms. McCue referred to the palms at 6"
and Mission Streets and stated that these trees are not dying. She stated that while they
may appear to be dying she has been told by the palm specialist that as long as the
comb in the center of the trees is upstanding, regardless of the rest of the tree; they are
healthy.

Chair’s Report
Ms. Aquino announced that she has completed her internship at SOMCAN where she
learned to facilitate meetings with the property owners in the neighborhood.

Ms. Aquino would like everyone to review the Captain’s Report. She stated that good
things are happening and she thinks Captain McDonagh will be good for this area.

Agenda Item 12. Committee Member Announcements (1:02 PM)

Mr. Melone announced that SAN will have their monthly meeting on Thursday,
November 8™ at 10:00 AM at St. Mary’s Cathedral. This month’s meeting will be about
the environment.

Public Comment (1:05 PM)

Meeting Ended (1:06 PM)

Ingrid Aquino
Chair

HS & HS/Minutes (7 November 07) -4 -



